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Dear Parish Council, 
 
Proposed exploration well on Land to the south of Dinnington Road, Woodsetts. 
 
Following a request from South Yorkshire Archaeological Services, INEOS has commissioned 
professional archaeologists to carry out a staged programme of archaeological work on the proposed 
exploration well site adjacent to Dinnington Road.  
 
This will consist of a limited number of excavations targeting potential areas of interest identified during a 
geophysical survey. This work is being undertaken in advance of the Planning Application (Application 
number: RB2017/1577) being considered by Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council in order to inform 
the planning process. 
 
Work will commence on Monday 15 January and will take around one week to complete.   
 
For a short period, there will be a tracked excavator on site and for the duration of works a small number 
of personnel will be seen.  The work will have no effect on the public access around the field which will 
remain open throughout. 
 
If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Gordon Grant 
Regional Community Relations Manager: INEOS Shale 
07584 144129 
gordon.grant@ineos.com 
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